P09000003540

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pckur  [] war ] maL

{Business Entity Name)

(Dacument Number)

Certified Copies s Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

\¥)
4\h "

NIRRT

800159112278



Murphy, Erin L.
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From: MATTYRESQUIRE@aocl.com
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 2:26 PM
Yo: ; CorpAddressChange
Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

ROSCO HOLDINGS, INC
P0S000003540

¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address)
NO CHANGE -

4363 NE 5TH TERRACE

OAKLAND PARK FL 33334

¢ Mailing address
PLEASE CHANGE TO:

116 NW 3RD COURT
BOCA RATON, FL 33432

+ Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable

PLEASE CHANGE ADDRESS TO:
Title PSD

ROSEN, MATTHEWM

116 NW 3RD COURT
BOCA RATON, FL 33432\

e FEIEIN {include business name and document file number, if known)

ROSCO HOLDINGS, INC
P09000003540
26-4123490

THANK YOU It

Matthew M. Rosen, Esq.
President

ROSCO HOLDINGS, INC.
Certified General Contractors
CGC1515258

V: (954) 684-8111
F: (561) 393-4681 _ |
E: MATTYRESQUIRE@AOL.COM
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